Blank
Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 1

From: Dorothy Menasce

Sent:  Friday, July 15, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Jim Polk; Hong Wang

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: 110134-TL Correct Wording for Docket

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated.

Dorothy

From: Jim Polk

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Jim Polk; Bob Casey

Subject: 110134-TL Correct Wording for Docket

Hong,

In reference to our phone discussion this morning concerning the Title of
Docket 110134-TL in the Case Management System ({CMS), and that which was
filed in the Recommendation Title July 14, 2011.

CMS - 110134-TL DOCKET TITLE = State certification of rural
telecommunications carriers pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Section 54.314, High Cost
Universal Service.

Please change the CMS Docket Title to read the same as the
Recommendation filed yesterday.

RECOMMENDATION - Docket 110134-TL: 2012 State Annual certification of
rural telecommunications carriers pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §54.314, High Cost
Universal Service.

Thank you for noticing this. If you have any questions, please give me a call.
jim

Yim Polk
Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Market Practices Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: 850/413-6510
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